| GENERAL HEADOUARTERS
SUPFEIE COMYANTER FOR THE ALLIED PO ERS

APQ 500
4G 014,33 ( 2° Jan 47)caA 28 January 1947
(SCAPIN = 1493)

MEMORANDUM FOR: IMPRRTAL JAPANTSE GOVERNMENT

THROUGE ; Central Liaison Office, mokvo

SUBJECT s Repatriation of Netherlands East Indies

Nationals

l. Reference is made to Memorandum for the Imperial
Japanese Government, file AG 091431 (18 Tan 45)ESS /7T

(SCAPIN - 622), dated 10 Jaruary 1916, subject: Sﬁnplemen-
tal Instructions Relating to Exnort Control,

2. There are approrimately one hundred (100) Netherlands
Fast Indies Nationals novw 1in Japan who desire repatriation

aboard the S5 I'jldabak, expected to arrive Kobe on 4 February
1947,

a, Provicde ambulance service for those persons who

. " . _ nt that thev would
otherwise Ye unable to travel from their place of residence to

the proper railroad station., Verbal instructions will bhe

issued to a representative of the Central ILiaison 0ffice con-

cerning specific cases for which such ambulance service is
desired,

b, Medically examine anc inoculate all Netherlands
Last Indies Nationals reporting for repatriztion and nrocess
thelr baggage and personal helongings in aceordance with

instructions contained in memorandum referred to 4n paragranh
1 above,

5 In the event that additional Netherlands Fast Indies
Nationals desire repatriation in the future, this memorandrin,
sSupplemented by apvropriate verba? Instructions tec a represen-
tative of the Central I.iaison Office, will constitute authority
ror their movement, prncessing and repatriation,

FOR THE SUPRENE GQMYANDER :

2 JOUN B, (ANLTY,

Colonel, ArD,
Adjutant General,




